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3 Greenland Place
Camdcn Town
Londen

NWT CAP

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd St

London

WCIH 8ND

06 May 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: APPLICATION FOR DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS OF LISTED
BUILDING CONSENT REF 2015/0997/L

| write to confirm that we have submitted proposals pursuant of the
discharge of condition 3 of the above mentioned Listed Building Consent
today via the Planning Portal as follows:-

3(a) Refer to drawing 1403_P_ino_revE.

3(b) Refer to drawing 1403_P_ii20.

3(c) Refer to drawings 1403_P-1i5 and 1403_P-116. Necessary adjust-
ments have been made in the updated drawings - 1403_P-1201_revC and
1403_P-1302-revE, which have also been provided for approval

3(d) Refer to drawings 1403_P-1206 and 1403_P-1207.

3(e) Please call me on 07967 111660 to arrange a viewing of the PPC down-
pipe. We have not yet appointed a fabricator for this elernent, and we would
prefer to provide a sample of the actual proposed pipe. If the other condi-
tions could be discharged in the interim, it would be very much appreciated.
3(f) Refer to drawings 1403_P-1221, 1403_P-1222 and 1403_P-1223.
Reference should be made to the Listed Building Consent awarded on 23

Feb 2016, ref 2016/0193/L) Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are
any queries.

s

1 Yours sincerely

Michael Tite
DipArch, ARB
Architect
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